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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: John Lucio <John.Lucio@erm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 6:17 PM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Conner, Anne P; Xiaodong Huang; Arun Chemburkar; Doug Moberg
Subject: Well discovery - 205 Brush Street Site
Attachments: Figure 1_Potential Well.pdf; Discovered Well- Brush Street.JPG

Keith, 
 
As we discussed, during the redevelopment of the 205 Brush Street site what we believe is a well was discovered 
beneath the slab. The approximate location of the well is provide on attached figure. The well was discovered at a depth 
of approximately 2 feet below the existing top of pavement. When found, the well was covered by a thin metal sheet 
with a large rock on top of the metal sheet.  I have also attached a photo of the well. 
 
We have been in contact with the Alameda County Public Works Agency (ACPWA) to discuss the required destruction of 
this well. Based on discussions with  ACPWA staff, it is anticipated that we will obtain the well destruction permit in the 
next day or so and the destruction work will begin this Friday.  I will keep you in the loop on the progression of the work.
 
Please contact me with any questions.  
 
Thanks, 
 
John Lucio 
Program Director 
  
ERM 
1277 Treat Boulevard, Suite 500 
Walnut Creek, CA 94597 
  
Tel: +01 925 482 3222 (direct line) 
Tel: +01 925 946 0455 (switchboard) 
Mobile: +01 925 623 4453 
  
www.erm.com 
john.lucio@erm.com 
 
 

 
This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by a third party. If you 
have received this message in error, please contact us immediately at (925) 946-0455 and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your 
computer system. Thank you. 
 
Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com. To find out how ERM manages personal data, please review our Privacy Policy  
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